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Mr. Patrick Sharp

Compliance Specialist

Federal Trade Commission
Bureau of Competition
PreMerger Notification Office
Room 301

600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20580
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Re:
Transaction No

Dear Patrick:

As we discussed briefly on Friday September 27, 1991 the
parties are quite anxious to consummate this asset acqulsltlon and
are considering the following actions before the Hart-Scott-Rodino

~waiting period expires or terminates:

1. With respect to assets located in the United States, -
would place into escrow the title to the e underlying
documentation ing to these assets. mould either
not forward to he funds until such a e Hart-Scott-
Rodino waiting period expires or is terminated or would wire
transfer those funds into an escrow account to be dispersed upon
the transfer of the assets, which, of course, would not occur until
after the Hart-Scott-Rodino waiting period expires or is terminat-
ed. Indeed, express instructions would be given to the escrow
agent that the beneficial ownership of the assets, funds (if
escrowed), and even the underlying documents to the transfer are
not to be released until such time that the Hart-Scott-Rodino
waiting period expires or is terminated by the FTC.

P would grant
possession of those assets to without any transfer of
title to those assets or funds as consideration for those assets.
These foreign assets are not used to produce products that are sold

Mcfe' The ﬁ,ﬁe\ I L\Sjefé‘ww‘f ey {‘ [ 7/' Umc@-gw o8 5502.6‘1@)
d//’hog)ﬁ[) 7%67’ wesfe rV\C/UC@Cop e < H’t( (C&I-Fi t‘/\j,

2. With respect to assets locate
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in the United States and the sale of these assets alone would have
been exempt from reportlng under 16 C.F.R. §802.51.

Based on our telephone conversation, it is my understand-
ing that taking the above described actions is permissible under
the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act, codified at 15
U.S.C. §18a (1988), and the regulations. promulgated thereunder.
Please call me immediately if I have misunderstood your position.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincer
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